
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OF GEORGIA
NORTHERN DISTRICT

Pure Earth Botanics, LLC )
)

Plaintiff, )
) Civil Action No. 1:23-mi-99999
)
) Hon. Judge

v. )
)

Google LLC )
)

Wal-mart.com USA, LLC, Walmart, Inc. )
)

eBay Commerce Inc. )
)

Amazon. Com Sales, Inc. )
)

Vitalina LLC, )
)

VAAD Holdings, LLC. )
)

Health & Wellness Plus dba and )
)

Balboa Wholesale LLC )
)

Malibu Labs )
)

Ideal Performance )
)

Defendants. )
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Case 1:23-cv-00787-VMC   Document 1   Filed 02/21/23   Page 1 of 37



COMPLAINT FOR TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT, UNFAIR COMPETITION AND

DILUTION, TORTIOUS BUSINESS INTERFERENCE

1. Plaintiff, Pure Earth Botanics, LLC, by its attorneys identified below, brings

this action against Defendants, Corporation and Limited Liability Companies

(Defendants"), and alleges that:

THE PARTIES

2. Plaintiff is a Limited Liability Company organized and existing under the

laws of Georgia, having corporate offices at 2285 Peachtree Road NE #805,

Atlanta GA 30309.

3. On information and belief, Defendant Vitalina LLC is a Limited Liability

Company organized and existing under the laws of Florida, having corporate

offices at 5052 The Oaks Circle, Orlando, FL 32809, and is conducting business

in this District and elsewhere; Defendant VAAD Holdings, LLC. is a Limited

Liability Company organized and existing under the laws of Florida, having

corporate offices at. 4800 Lyons Rd. Technology Parkway #3, Coconut Creek, FL

33073 and is conducting business in this District and elsewhere, Defendant

Health & Wellness Plus appears to be a dba having corporate offices at 2327 E.

Deer Park Lane, Draper, Utah 84020, and is conducting business in this District

and elsewhere; Defendant Wal-mart.com USA, LLC, organized and existing

under the laws of California, having corporate offices at 850 Cherry Ave, San

Bruno, CA, 94066 and is conducting business in this District and elsewhere, and

Walmart, Inc. organized and existing under the laws of Delaware, having corpo-

rate offices at 708 SW 8th Street, Bentonville, AR, 72716, USA and is conducting

business in this District and elsewhere, Defendant eBay Commerce Inc.
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organized and existing under the laws of Delaware, having corporate offices at

2065 Hamilton Avenue, San Jose, CA 95125, and is conducting business in this

District and elsewhere; Defendant Amazon.Com Services, LLC. organized and

existing under the laws of Delaware, having corporate offices at 410 Terry

Avenue North Seattle, WA 98109, and is conducting business in this District and

elsewhere; and Defendant Google LLC organized and existing under the laws of

Delaware, having corporate offices at 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain

View, CA 94043, and is conducting business in this District and elsewhere,

Defendant Balboa Wholesale LLC, (aka dab Rillvo, and Lunar Canyon Organics)

organized and existing under the laws of Wyoming having corporate offices at 30

N Gould St, Ste 21737, Sheridan, WY 8280; Malibu Labs organized and existing

under the laws of California having corporate offices at 21392 Palomar St #906

Wildomar 92595 CA and is conducting business in this District and elsewhere;

Ideal Performance doing business in New York and having an address at

Farmingdale, New York 11735 and is conducting business in this District and

elsewhere.

4. On information and belief, Defendants each have its officer and/or

members who directs the operations of Defendant Corporation or Limited Liability

Company, and resides in this district.

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS

5. This action arises under the federal trademark, unfair competition, and

dilution laws for trademark infringement, as a result of Defendants' willful

infringement of valid rights in "KETOMELT" as hereinafter defined, and other

unlawful activities conducted by Defendants in connection with such

infringement.

6. This court has jurisdiction under 15 U.S.C. Section 1121, 28 U.S.C.

Sections 1331, 1332 and 1338, and the doctrine of supplemental jurisdiction. The
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amount in controversy exceeds the sum or value of $75,000.00, exclusive of

interests and costs. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. Sections 1391(b) and (c).

7. Plaintiff has been and now is extensively engaged in the business of

selling dietary and nutritional supplements used for weight loss ("Plaintiff's Goods

and Services") under the trademark “KETOMELT" (''the Mark") (See Exhibit A -

KetoMelt Product) continuously since at least 2019 in interstate commerce

(Exhibit B - US Registration No. 6116781).

8. The Mark is used extensively on and in connection with Plaintiff's Goods

and Services, e.g., on the goods or packaging therefor, in brochures and on the

Internet promotional materials distributed by Plaintiff (See www.ketomelt.com

Exhibit C - KetoMelt Sales Funnel).

9. Plaintiff’s Goods and Services in connection with which the Mark has been

used have been extensively promoted and marketed through various forms of

media and spent nearly $1,000,000 in advertising through at least one said

Defendant, namely, Google (See - Exhibit D - Google Ads Expenditures). As a

result of such promotional and marketing efforts, and the quality of Plaintiff's

Goods and Services, the Mark has become widely and favorably known, a

valuable asset of Plaintiff and symbol of its goodwill, and has acquired

distinctiveness and secondary meaning. Google owns over 90% of the Internet

Search market - See Exhibit S - Google Search Market.

10. In recognition of the valuable goodwill and rights in the Mark owned by

Plaintiff, the United States Patent and Trademark Office has granted United

States Trademark Registration No. 6116781 to the KETOMELT. (Exhibit B - US

Registration No. 6116781).

11. The registration is in full force and effect and uncancelled. The

registration constitutes conclusive evidence of the validity of the Mark, Plaintiff's
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ownership thereof, and its exclusive right to use the Mark throughout the United

States.

12. On information and belief, Defendants are also engaged in the business of

selling dietary and nutritional supplements used for weight loss (Exhibit E -

Google KetoMelt, Exhibit F - Wal-mart.com USA, LLC, Walmart, Inc., Exhibit G -

eBay Commerce Inc., Exhibit H - Amazon. Com Sales, Inc., Exhibit I - Vitalina

LLC, Exhibit J - Balboa Wholesale LLC, aka Lunar Canyon Organics, and Rillvo,

Exhibit K - Malibu Labs, Exhibit L - Ideal Performance, Exhibit M - Health &

Wellness Plus, Exhibit N - VAAD Holdings, LLC., Exhibit O - Shopping EZ LLC

("Defendants' Goods and Services") in competition with Plaintiff. Defendants

conduct these activities from at least one business establishment in this district

and over the Internet.

13. Notwithstanding Plaintiff's continuous and exclusive use of and well-known

prior rights in its Mark, Defendants have sought to compete unfairly with Plaintiff

by appropriating for use the Mark on and in connection with goods and services

identical or substantially identical to Plaintiff's Goods and Services. In addition to

the Mark of Plaintiff, on information and belief, Defendants may have

appropriated other marks of Plaintiff. To this end, this Complaint may be

amended.

Internet Domains

14. The Internet is a shorthand notation for the interconnection of different

networks of computers throughout the world. According to press reports and

market surveys, as many as one hundred million web servers in the United

States and proportionately that amount of computers in the United States are

interconnected together to form the Internet (Exhibit R - Number of computers

make up Internet).
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15. As in the so-called "real" (non-computer) world, sending mail or visiting a

particular location on the Internet requires an address. An Internet address

consists of a series of numbers separated by periods. To provide more useful

information and to simplify memorization, however, the Domain Name System

cross-references numerical addresses to names using a hierarchical approach.

Under the Domain Name System a domain name is a unique series of letters,

numbers, and characters which is a unique identifier for a group of one or more

computers. The beginning of a domain name is a signifier for a particular host or

type of service (e.g., a service known as the World Wide Web is identified using

the letters WWW) while the very end of the domain name, commonly called a Top

Level Domain Name ("TLD"), indicates whether the entity is a company (.com),

organization (.org) or the like. Each portion of a domain name is separated by a

period (".").

16. The TLD for companies originating in the United States (.com) is under the

control of an organization known as the lnterNIC, which was created by the

federal government pursuant to contracts with various corporations. The

lnterNIC's domain name registration services are provided by Network Solutions

Inc. (NSI), a company incorporated under the laws of the State of Virginia with its

principal place at 13861 Sunrise Valley Dr., Ste. 300 Herndon, VA 20170. NSI

issues all second level domain names which precede the .com suffix. In turn, the

owner of the second level domain name may subdivide the name into so-called

subdomains representing specific machines or services noted above.

17. Examples of actual second level domain names issued under the .com

TLD include FORD.COM for Ford Motor Company; GM.COM for General Motors

Corporation; PONTIAC.COM, CHEVROLET.COM, and BUICK.COM all for

operating divisions of General Motors Corporation; COCACOLA.COM for Coca-

Cola, and PEPSI.COM tor PepsiCo. When each of these second level domain

names is preceded by WWW, a service is identified which allows computer

software understanding the nature of the service to access so-called World Wide

Page of6 37

Case 1:23-cv-00787-VMC   Document 1   Filed 02/21/23   Page 6 of 37



Web sites comprising "home pages" and "hyperlinks" to other information. The

home page is crafted by the owner of the second level domain name and usually

includes text and graphics that inform the visitor of other related information

available through the hyperlinks.

18. NSI issues the second level domain names on a first-come-first served

basis. However, when a non-owner of a second level domain name shows

ownership of a trademark representing that second level domain name which is

registered at a national level (e.g., a United States trademark registration

certificate), under certain conditions the NSI will suspend the second level

domain name so that the domain name owner cannot use it as an identifier on

the Internet.

19. On information and belief, many Internet users regularly attempt to contact

a Web site associated with a given trademark simply by using the designation

WWW, followed by the trademark, and then the TLD .com. (e.g.WWW.GM.COM).

20. Because of the activity described above, as well as the convenience to

consumers of having a second level domain name being the same as a

registered trademark, the ability of a company to use its registered trademarks as

an integral part of its domain name is a substantial and critical part of the

marketing and promotional value associated with having a World Wide Web site

on the Internet.

Defendants’ Use of KETOMELT.COM, KETO MELT and/or KETOMELT

21. In connection with Defendant's Goods and Services, Defendants adopted

the Mark subsequent to Plaintiff's first use of its Mark. Defendants continue to

use the Mark on the same or nearly same type goods. Upon information and

belief Defendants have not registered the Mark to itself in the United States or

elsewhere.
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22. Notwithstanding Plaintiff's well-established trademark rights in its

KETOMELT, Defendants sought to infringe and dilute the Mark and compete

unfairly with Plaintiff by using the Internet and Domain name, namely,

KETOMELT, KETO MELT, KETOMELT.COM to identify their respective home

page in connection with the service known as the World Wide Web.

23. When an Internet user accesses the Web site identified by the domain

name WWW.KETOMELT.COM, using the appropriate software commonly known

as a browser, the home page of Defendants' Web Site is displayed on the user's

computer monitor.

24. Plaintiff learned of Defendants of the acts complained of herein in with

respect to their use of the Mark in connection with their Internet activities within

the last several years.

25. Defendants use at the time the pages were printed is attached in the

Exhibit P and other Exhibits herewith.

26. Defendants continue to reference KETOMELT, KETO MELT,

KETOMELT.COM on various pages of their Web sites to misdirect users of vari-

ous search engines into visiting Defendants' web site as opposed to Plaintiff's

site. For example, an Internet search engine called HotBot found several of

Defendants’ such uses see Exhibit Q - hotbot search.

27. Even apart from the continued use of the KETOMELT, KETO MELT,

KETOMELT.COM domain name on their Web site to misdirect Internet users,

Defendants also use the Mark and other marks of Plaintiff in other ways. For

example, various of Plaintiff's other registered marks are embedded in the

Defendant's Web site's HTML language (including its slogans). All of these

infringing uses are picked up by Internet search engines such as HotBot.
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28. Defendants personally know of Plaintiff's rights in the Mark. For example,

Defendant Google, has been paid by Plaintiff nearly $1,000,000 (Exhibit D -

Google Ads Expenditures) through its own Google Ads advisory Group which

was informed of Plaintiff’s proprietary Mark as applied to the Goods.

29. Despite actual knowledge of Plaintiff's rights in its Mark, Defendants are

still actively involved with the continued willful infringement of such rights and

other unlawful acts complained of herein. As a result of personally directing the

infringing activities, Defendant Individual is jointly and severally liable with the

other Defendant for the judgment to be rendered.

COUNT I

Violation of 15 U.S.C. Section 1114

Federal Trademark Infringement

30. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations of Paragraphs 1-29.

31. The unauthorized use by Defendants of Plaintiff's Mark on goods and

services identical or substantially identical to those of Plaintiff is likely to cause

confusion, mistake, or deception and thus infringes Plaintiff's trademark rights in

its federally registered mark under 15 U.S.C. Section 1114.

32. On information and belief, the misappropriation of the Mark by Defendants

on and in connection with goods and services identical or substantially identical

to those of Plaintiff is part of a deliberate plan to trade on the valuable goodwill

established in such marks. With knowledge of the Plaintiff's ownership of the

Mark, and with the deliberate intention to unfairly benefit from the goodwill

generated thereby, the actions of Defendants have been carried out in willful

disregard of Plaintiff's rights in violation of 15 U.S.C. Section 1114.
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COUNT II

Violation of 15 U.S.C. Section 112(a)

Federal Unfair Competition

33. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations of Paragraphs 1-32.

34. The unauthorized use by Defendants in commerce of Plaintiff's Mark on

goods and services identical or substantially identical to that of Plaintiff is likely to

cause the public to mistakenly believe that Defendants' business activities and

goods and services originate from, are sponsored by, or are in some way

associated with Plaintiff, constitutes false designations of origin or false

descriptions or representations, and is likely to cause the Mark to lose its

significance as indicators of origin. The actions by Defendants are in violation of

15 U.S.C. Section 1125 (a).

35. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the Mark on goods and services identical

or substantially identical to that of Plaintiff was and is being conducted with full

knowledge of Plaintiff's rights. Thus, Defendants have willfully infringed and are

infringing such rights in violation of 15 U.S.C. Section 1125(a)

COUNT Ill

Violation of 1s u.s.c. Section 112(c)

Federal Dilution

36. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations of Paragraphs 1-35.

37. Plaintiff’s Mark is distinctive and famous according to a number of factors,

including, but not limited to, the degree of distinctiveness of the mark; the

duration and extent of use of the mark in connection with Plaintiff's Goods and

Services; the degree of recognition of the Mark in the trading areas and channels
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of trade of Plaintiff and Defendants; the nature and extent of use of the same or

similar marks by third parties; and the existence of a federal registration on the

Principal Register for Plaintiff's Mark.

38. Defendants’ commercial use in commerce of Plaintiff's Mark after such

mark has become famous has caused dilution of the distinctive quality of the

mark, and infringes Plaintiff's rights to its mark in violation of 15 U.S.C. Section

1125(c)(1).

39. Defendants adopted and are displaying the Mark with full knowledge of

Plaintiff's rights to its well known mark and with the willful intention to trade on

Plaintiff's reputation as embodied in its mark or to cause dilution of such mark.

Thus, Defendants have willfully violated Plaintiff's rights under 15 U.S.C. Section

1125(c)(2).

COUNT IV

Tortious Business Interference

40. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations of Paragraphs 1-39.

41. At all times material hereto, Plaintiff was the owner of a on-line store

www.ketomelt.com.

42. Plaintiff worked through online marketing companies, for example, Google,

to promote its Products under its Mark and spent more than $1,000,000 in

promoting and driving traffic to promote its Mark and Product (Exhibit D - Google

Ads Expenditures).

43. Defendant(s) had knowledge of Plaintiff’s rapidly growing sales in the mark

which were increasing at a rate of over $100,000 per month.
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44. Defendant(s) wrongfully, purposefully and intentionally interfered with

Plaintiff’s ability to market its product in a competitive manner by shutting down

Plaintiff’s paid advertising through Google (Exhibit T - Google Communication).

45. As a result of Defendants’ actions, Plaintiff ability to fairly compete was

substantially terminated resulting in estimated losses of in excess of

$15,000,000.

RELIEF REQUESTED

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays that this Court enter judgment in its favor against

Defendants, jointly and severally, as follows:

A. That Plaintiff is owner of the entire right, title, and interest in and to the

Mark.

B. That Plaintiff's rights in its Mark are valid, enforceable, and have been

infringed by Defendants, and that Defendants have violated other relevant federal and

state laws and regulations.

C. That Defendants, their agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all

persons in active concert or participation with them, be preliminarily and permanently

enjoined and restrained from: (1) using Plaintiff's Mark and other designations, designs,

and indicia which are likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception with respect to

Plaintiff's rights; (2) causing Internet searchers who use a mark or slogan of Plaintiff to

be mis directed to any Web site of the Defendants; and (3) otherwise infringing rights in

the Mark, and competing unfairly with Plaintiff.

D. That Defendants willfully infringed Plaintiff's rights.

E. That Defendants be required to pay to Plaintiff such damages, statutory or

otherwise, together with prejudgment interest thereon, as Plaintiff has sustained as a

consequence of Defendants' wrongful acts, and to account for and return to Plaintiff any

money, profits, and advantages wrongfully gained by Defendants.

F. That all damages sustained by Plaintiff be trebled.
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G. That Defendants be required to pay to Plaintiff attorneys' fees, expenses,

and costs incurred in this action.

H. That Defendants deliver up for impoundment during the pendency of this

action, and for destruction upon entry of judgment, all products, fixtures, writings,

signage, art work, and other material which infringe Plaintiff's rights, falsely designate

source or origin, or otherwise facilitate Defendants' unfair competition with Plaintiff.

I. That Defendants notify all third-party search engine operators of this order

and request that such operators assure there is no longer any association between any

of Plaintiff's marks or slogans with any Website operated by the Defendants.

J. That Defendants be directed to file with this court and serve on Plaintiff

within thirty (30) days after the service of an injunction, a written report under oath

setting forth in detail the manner and form in which Defendants have complied with this

injunction.

K. That Plaintiff be granted such further relief as the Court may deem

appropriate.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff hereby requests a trial by jury.

Respectfully submitted,

/S/R. William Graham

Dated:

By: R. William Graham Bar Number GA Bar No. 682005
A Patent Lawyer LLC
150 Governors Square
Peachtree City, GA 30269
tel 937-241-5300
fax 937-221-0333
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EXHIBIT A - KetoMelt Product
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EXHIBIT B - US Registration No. 6116781

Page of15 37

Reg. No. 6,116,781

Registered Aug. 04, 2020

Int. Cl.: 5

Trademark

Principal Register

Pure Earth Botanics, LLC. (FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY)
382 Ne 191st Street
Miami, FLORIDA 33179

CLASS 5: Ketogenic dietary and nutritional supplements used for weight loss

FIRST USE 5-31-2016; IN COMMERCE 5-31-2016

The color(s) black and blue is/are claimed as a feature of the mark.

The mark consists of the term "KETOMELT" with "KETO" in black letters and "MELT" in
blue letters to the left of a graphic representation of an individual with arms and legs
outstretched in blue, and a blue arc line extends across the term with an end encircling the
individual.

SER. NO. 88-643,419, FILED 10-05-2019
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Exhibit C - KetoMelt Sales Funnel
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Exhibit D - Google Ads Expenditures

Page of17 37

Case 1:23-cv-00787-VMC   Document 1   Filed 02/21/23   Page 17 of 37



Exhibit E Google KetoMelt
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11/11/22, 1:08 PM  - G S

://../?=&=526JGQP8A&=10&=N&=2UKE922267AQIHGSC6Q8NMDQID 1/2

Page 2 of about 17100 results 053 seconds

T 1 USA - #Ke-ill ill hel  le eigh ickl ih ehaig k. 2022

KeWeigh L Pill. Official Se-Ge he Le Pice Hee.

B 1, Ge 2 f Fee. Ke i a Weigh L Sleme Tha Aid i HealhWeigh L.

2022 KeWeigh L Pill. Official Se-Ge he Le Pice Hee.

Top 2022 Fat Burner Gummies - 90% Off - Top Ranked Keto

Ad  h://-kem..cm/

Keto diet pills USA - We1ght_Loss Pills ShkTnk

Ad  h://.14kediefae.c/ke/gmmi

Keto Melt - Facebook

h://.facebk.cm  ...  Ke Mel

Keo Mel Die Pill gaaee  make i imle. The ae he ca hel ge  i kei

icke! Wha' me, he ee a he ca ai  ...

65% Off KetoMelt Coupon Codes & Black Friday Deals 2022

h://deal.cm  ...  Healh Sleme

N 3, 2022 Cmei Dic Cde: Ge U T 65% Off Wih Thee KeoMel

Cmei C f Diea Sleme (Nembe 2022).

Keto Melt And Trim 800 - Buy Online Tickets for Upcoming ...

h://.ci.cm  e-ge-321211

Ele cmig ee f Keo Mel Ad Tim 800. Bk icke.

Keto Melt X Reviews 2022 - Google Groups

h://g.ggle.cm  ke-mel-

A 21, 2022 Thee ae lim d like he kegeic die ad he Aki die ha lee

idiae fa fm he bd. The ke die i he mig chice ...

Did 'Shark Tank' Endorse a Keto Diet Pill? - Snopes.com

h://.e.cm  Fac Check

Fbac

Claim: A ke die ill a ccefll eeed  he eleii h "Shak Tak."

Fac check b Se.cm: Scam

Pure Earth Botanics - Overview, News & Competitors - ZoomInfo

h://.mif.cm  e-eah-baic-llc

Vie Pe Eah Baic (.keomel.cm) lcai i Flida, Uied Sae , eee,

id ad decii. Fid elaed ad imila cmaie a ...

Ultra Keto Melt _ Keto Melt Keto.pdf - DocDroid

h://.dcdid.e  la-ke-mel-ke-mel-k...

Ula Keo Mel Ge i Y Tial Ble Click Hee Ode N! Ula Keo Mel faig ha bee

h  edce he e f hie bld cell called ...

Keto Melt in your Mouth Chicken - BigOven

h://.bige.cm  ecie  ke-mel-i--...

Sill eachig f ha  ck ? Fid he m delici ecie hee. Recie; Te; Ph;

All Images Shopping Videos Maps More Tools

kemel
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Exhibit F - Wal-mart.com USA, LLC, Walmart, Inc.
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Exhibit G - eBay Commerce Inc.

Page of20 37

Case 1:23-cv-00787-VMC   Document 1   Filed 02/21/23   Page 20 of 37



Exhibit H - Amazon. Com Sales, Inc.
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Exhibit I - Vitalina
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Exhibit J - Balboa Wholesale LLC, aka Lunar Canyon Organics, and Rillvo
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Exhibit K - Malibu Labs

Page of24 37

Case 1:23-cv-00787-VMC   Document 1   Filed 02/21/23   Page 24 of 37



Exhibit L - Ideal Performance

Page of25 37

Case 1:23-cv-00787-VMC   Document 1   Filed 02/21/23   Page 25 of 37



Exhibit M - Health & Wellness Plus
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Exhibit N - VAAD Holdings, LLC.

Reseller of Keto Melt X - communication received by admitting VAAD Holdings

Infringement
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Exhibit O - Shopping EZ LLC
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Exhibit P
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11/11/22, 12:56 PM e e - Gge Seach

h://.gge.c/each?=e+e&=e+e&a=che.0.0i51210.1436015&ceid=che&ie=UTF-8 1/3

About 10000 results 04 seconds

B 1, Ge 2 fo Fee. Keo i a Weigh Lo Slemen Tha Aid in HealhWeigh Lo.

2022 KeoWeigh Lo Pill. Official Soe-Ge he Loe Pice Hee.

Claim o Fee Diconed Bole No. 90% Off No.

Raing fo noom.com: 4.3 - 3,874 eie

B 1, Ge 2 fo Fee. Keo i a Weigh Lo Slemen Tha Aid in HealhWeigh Lo.

2022 KeoWeigh Lo Pill. Official Soe-Ge he Loe Pice Hee.

Wee indeendenl eed 100 of he be aed fa-lo  on he make oda. Imoe

Endance. Ued B Pofeional. 60-Da Mone-Back Pomie.

Ge In Toch Who We Ae

ShrkTnk®#1 Weight Loss Pill - Top 2022 Fat Burner Gummies

Ad  h://habakk..com/

#1 ShkTnk WeightLoss Pills - #1 Ft Burner Pill

Ad  h://.noom.com/ill_keo/ill_keo

90% Off Today Only - Keto diet pills USA

Ad  h://.14keodiefae.co/keo/gmmi

2022 Top 5 Keto Pills - There's One Clear Winner 2022

Ad  h://.oeifiedeie.com/eie/keo

Ketogenic Melt X Supplement Pills (1 Pack) - Amazon.com

h://.amaon.com  Keogenic-Mel-Slemen...

Keogenic Mel X Slemen Pill (1 Pack). +. Pemim Keo Die Pill - Uilie Fa fo

Eneg ih Keoi - Boo Eneg & Foc.

Iem Weigh: 2.57 once Package Dimenion: 3.98  2.05  2.0

Raing: 3  57 eie  $17.95

(3 Pack) Keto Melt X Advanced Ketogenic Formula (180 ...

h://.amaon.com  Pack-Adanced-Keogenic-...

(3 Pack) Keo Mel X Adanced Keogenic Fomla (180 Cale) ; Uni Con.

180.00 Con ; Nmbe of Iem. 3 ; Package Dimenion, 6.65  5.2  2.24

Package Dimenion: 6.65  5.2  2.24 i Iem Fom: Cale

Iem Weigh: 6.4 once

Raing: 3.3  25 eie  $38.95  O of ock

Keto Melt X Pills, Official Keto Melt Pills Advanced Formula ...

h://.eba.com  im

Find man gea ne & ed oion and ge he be deal fo Keo Mel X Pill, Official

Keo Mel Pill Adanced Fomla, 1 Bole Pack a he be online ...

$25.95  Fee 4-da delie  In ock

Peole alo each fo

keo mel  eie

keo fo omen oe 50

ha can i dink on keo

ha can o dink on keo

healh keo meal

People also ask

Wa  e be fa be  e?

Ad  Sho keo mel

Moe on Google

$37.95

eBa

Fee 

(2 Pac) Ke

Me X P,

$25.95

Waa

Fee 

(ffca) Ke

Me X,

$49.95

Aed S

Aed

Scece Ke

$59.95

Jfed La

Fee b 

T Ke

ACV

$54.99

aaeeda

Fee 

Be-Se

Ke B 

$19.95

Baa

Fee 

Ke Me X

Me Ke P

$34.72

Aa.c

Fee 

Ea B

Ke,

$49.95

Jfed La

Fee b 

Ke Ba

Ge

$29.95

Jfed La

Fee b 

B Lfe Ke

Ge B

All Shopping Images Videos News More Tools

keo mel
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11/11/22, 5:00 PM     - G S

://../?=+++&=286POD8P2C-0A4&=0UKE7OUK7AMSABH 1/3

About 153000 results 05 seconds

Did o mean: ideal performance spplemens ke el

B 1, Ge 2 f Fee. Ke i a Weigh L Slee Tha Aid in HealhWeigh L.

2022 KeWeigh L Pill. Official Se-Ge he Le Pice Hee.

N Reicie Die  Inene Eecie. Membe Le 53+ lb n Aeage. Ode N!

Penalied, Dc-Backed Weigh L Medicine in Y Ci. Change Y Life Tda. N

Eecie Reied. N Dieing Reied. 23% Aeage Weigh L.

H IWk  Medicain  Picing  FAQ

U T 35% Off Mi-N-Mach Bndle, U T 48% Off Die Plan and a Mne Back Gaanee.

Sh Ke Pdc a Die Diec. Fee Shiing n Ode $69+. Sh Tda. High Qali

Pein. Naal Eneg B. Hge Selecin Die Fd.

Raing f diediec.cm: 4.7 - 217 eie - Ren lic: M iem 30+ da

Shake & Dink  Sbcibe & Sae 5% N  Deal & Cn Weigh L Plan

ShrkTnk#1 Weight Loss Pill - Top 2022 Fat Burner Gummies

Ad  h://aegefal..cm/

$99 Weight Loss Pills Buy Now - Same-Day Prescription Online

Ad  h://.jinnemed.cm/eighl/nea_

Shop Online Now - Get 30% Off - Code: DDSAVE30

Ad  h://.diediec.cm/

Keto Melt X Melt Keto Pills Advanced Formula Powder ... -
Amazon.com

h://.aman.cm  Pill-Adanced-Fmla-P...

Ke Mel X Mel Ke Pill Adanced Fmla Pde (60 Cale) ; Band. IDEAL

PERFORMANCE ; Iem Fm. Cale ; Uni Cn. 60.00 Cn ; Manface, IDEAL ...

Raing: 3.4  4 eie

(3 Pack) Keto Melt X Advanced Ketogenic Formula (180 ...

h://.aman.cm  Pack-Adanced-Kegenic-...

Aman.cm: (3 Pack) Ke Mel X Adanced Kegenic Fmla (180 ... Ula Fa

Pime Ke Slee fWmen and Men - Oial Ma Ke - 120 Cale.

Raing: 3.3  25 eie  $38.95  O f ck

Keto Melt X Melt Keto Pills Advanced Formula Powder (60 ...

h://.eba.cm  im

Band: IDEAL PERFORMANCE ; Fmlain: Cale ; Main Pe: Weigh L,

Weigh Managemen, Geneal Wellne, S and Fine Peface ; Acie ...

$19.95  Fee 4-da delie  In ck

(Official) Keto Melt X, Advanced Formula, 1 Bottle Package ...

h://.alma.cm  ...  All Diea Slemen

Ke Mel X fmla i an all naal lee deigned f men and men  hel

ih eed- he ae f kei. Kei i he ae hee  bd ...

Raing: 1  1 eie  $25.95  Fee delie  In ck

Ideal Performance - Walmart

h://.alma.cm  band  ideal-efmance

Ideal Peface. Sga Balance Pill Slee f Diabee Sgabalance Healh Bld

Sga Leel (2 Pack - 120 Cale).

h://.adan-ec.cm  eigh-l  ke-mel...

All Shopping Images Videos Maps More Tools

ideal efmance lemen kemel
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Exhibit Q - hot bot search
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Exhibit R - Number of computers make up Internet
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Exhibit S - Google Search Market
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Exhibit T - Google Communication
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